
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
29 June 2023 

 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Ref no: FOI-3220-LSC  

Thank you for your request dated 9 May 2023. 

We can confirm that the ICB does hold the information you requested. 

Please find our response to your questions below: 

1. Contract Type: Managed or Maintenance  
 

The Contract is part of a fully managed service  
 
2. Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier?  

 
MLCSU, Virgin Media Business and BT 

 
3. Annual Spend for each supplier: What is the annual average spending on the supplier above? If 

there is more than one supplier, please split the annual averages spent for each supplier.  
 
• Midlands and Lancashire CSU - c£190k for IT SLA 
• University Hospitals of Morecambe Bay NHS Foundation Trust - c£310k for Informatics 

SLA 
• Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust – c£942k for ICT Support SLA 

(c£464k for ex Blackpool CCG and c£478k for ex Fylde & Wyre CCG) 
• Virgin Media Business £30,000 Per Annum & BT £7000 Per Annum 

 
4. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users this contract covers. 

Approximate number of users will also be acceptable.  
 

C.400 (just ICB ) 
 
5. Number of Sites: The number of sites, where equipment is supported by each contract.  

 
5 sites for the ICB  

 
6. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment?  

 
Cisco 

 
7. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall contract. 

Please contact: Access to Information Team 

Email: MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net   

Direct tel: 01782 872648   

mailto:MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net


 

 

 WAN contract via Virgin Media Business and BT 
 
8. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract is and can you please also include any 

extensions this may include.  
 
VMB Contract 5 years, BT Contract 3 + 2 
 

9. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire?  
 
Virgin Media Business October 2023 & BT July 2023 
 

10. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation be planning to review the contract? 
 
 Review via IT service providers - started June 2022 

 
11. Responsible Officer: Contact details including name, job title, contact number and email address?  

 
Andrew Thompson, CTO ICB - andrew.thompson21@nhs.net 

 
If the LAN maintenance is included in-house please include the following information: 
 
1. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment? 
2. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users this contract covers. 
Approximate number of users will also be acceptable. 
3. Number of Sites: Estimated/Actual number of sites the LAN covers. 
4. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for LAN please provide me with 
contact details including name, job title, contact number and email address? 
 
 
If the contract is managed by a 3rd party e.g. Can you please provide me with all as above ??  
 
1. Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier?  

 
MLCSU, Blackpool Teaching Hospitals (BTH) and University Hospitals Morecambe Bay 
(UHMB) 
 

2. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users this contract covers. 
Approximate number of users will also be acceptable.  
 
c. 400 
 

3. Number of Sites: Estimated/Actual number of sites the LAN covers.  
 
5 
 

4. Contract Type: Managed, Maintenance, Installation, Software  
 
managed IT service 
 

5. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment?  
 
Cisco 
 

6. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall contract. 
 
SLA with MLCSU / BTH / UHMB 
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7. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract and can you please also include any 
extensions this may include. 
 
In line with WAN contract 
 

8. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire? 
 
In line with WAN contract 
 

9. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation be planning to review the contract? 
 
In line with WAN contract 
 

10. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for each of these contract(s) please 
provide me with contact details including name, job title, contact number and email address? 

 
Andrew Thompson, CTO ICB - andrew.thompson21@nhs.net 

 
 
Right of Appeal 
 
Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate 
to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review 
which should be formally requested in writing and must be within two calendar months from the date this 
response was issued.  
 
To request an internal review 
 
You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net  or by post to 
Jubilee House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6TR, specifying why you require a review.   
  
If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have 
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF  
www.ico.gov.uk   
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
On behalf of Kevin Lavery 
ICB Chief Executive 
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